
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

City Council 

From: 
 

Michael G. Davis, Mayor 

Date: 
 

October 12, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Appointment of Harrison D Nathan to Audit Committee 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
To approve recommendation of Mayor to appoint Harrison Nathan to the Dunwoody Audit 
Committee 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Our audit committee has a vacancy due to a term expiration of one member.  I met with 
Harrison back in July and feel he would be a good candidate to replace the outgoing 
member.  I have attached is resume for your review. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
It is respectfully requested that Council appoint Harrison D Nathan to the audit committee 
for a four-year term expiring October 11, 2019. 
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Harrison D Nathan 

1811 Trumbull Drive 

Dunwoody, GA 30338 

770-883-7791 

 

MassMutual, The Piedmont Group of Atlanta  April 2010-Present 

Managing Associate/Annuity Specialist 

• Advise clients on personal and business financial strategies 
• Consistent leader in the agency production 
• 2013 MassMutual Year 3 Premium Leader, company wide 
• 2014 Piedmont Group Agent of the Year 
• 2011 Piedmont Group Rookie of the Year 

 

Wells Fargo      September 2007-March 2010 

Personal Banker II 

• Assist customers with all personal banking needs 
• 7 out of 7 customer service awards 

 

First Horizon      January 2005-August 2007 

Sales Manager/Account Executive 

• Wholesale mortgage Executive 
• 2005 Presidents Club 
•  

 

Experience 

Jewish Federation of Greater Atlanta, PJ library Board Member 

Create a Jewish Legacy Advisor 

President and Founder of The Dunwoody Networking Group,  2011-present 

NAIFA member 
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